

Subd. 7. VIOLATIONS. (a) Nothing in this section shall be construed to permit an activity otherwise prohibited by law.

(b) A violation of this section is also a violation of sections 325F.68 to 325F.71 and is subject to section 8.31.

(c) Whoever intentionally violates this section may be fined not more than \$10,000 or imprisoned for not more than two years, or both. It is evidence of intent if the violation occurs after the office of the attorney general has notified a person by certified mail that the person is in violation of this section.

(d) A person suffering pecuniary loss because of an intentional violation of this section may bring an action in any court of competent jurisdiction and shall recover costs, reasonable attorney fees, and the greater of: (1) \$500; or (2) twice the amount of the pecuniary loss.

(e) The relief provided in this section is in addition to remedies or penalties otherwise available against the same conduct under common law or other statutes of this state.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective July 1, 1993, and applies to crimes committed on or after that date.

Presented to the governor May 12, 1993

Signed by the governor May 14, 1993, 3:45 p.m.

CHAPTER 179—S.F.No. 283

An act relating to state lands; authorizing the conveyance of state land in St. Louis county.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. SALE OF STATE LAND; VIRGINIA.

(a) Notwithstanding Minnesota Statutes, sections 94.09 to 94.13, the commissioner of administration may convey the .11-acre parcel of state land described in paragraph (c) to the Virginia school district for no consideration.

(b) The conveyance must be in a form approved by the attorney general.

(c) The land to be conveyed is located in the city of Virginia in the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of section 7, township 58 North, range 17 West, St. Louis county, and is described as: commencing at the northeast corner of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of section 7; thence south along the east line of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 a distance of 70

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

feet; thence northwest along a line to a point located on the north line of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of section 7 a distance of 230 feet west of the northeast corner of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of section 7; thence east along the north line of the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of section 7, 230 feet to the point of commencement, subject to easements and restrictions of record.

(d) Part of a building and parking lot on adjoining land owned by SAM Enterprises, Inc., encroaches on the land described in paragraph (c). The encroachment occurred before the sale of the adjoining land to SAM Enterprises, Inc., in 1976. The Virginia school district wishes to purchase the land occupied by SAM Enterprises, Inc., which together with the land described in paragraph (c), will be used for a new school complex.

Presented to the governor May 12, 1993

Signed by the governor May 14, 1993, 4:05 p.m.

CHAPTER 180—S.F.No. 96

An act relating to the environment; wastewater treatment; clarifying rulemaking provisions for pollution control agency adoption of wastewater treatment standards; changing the composition of the technical advisory committee; changing the definition of individual on-site treatment system; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, sections 115.44, subdivisions 4, 6, and 7; 115.54; and 116.18, subdivision 3c.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 115.44, subdivision 4, is amended to read:

Subd. 4. **STANDARDS.** The agency, after proper study, and ~~after conducting public hearings upon due notice in accordance with chapter 14,~~ shall adopt and design standards of quality and purity for each ~~such~~ classification necessary for the public use or benefit contemplated by ~~such the~~ classification. ~~Such~~ The standards shall prescribe what qualities and properties of water ~~shall~~ indicate a polluted condition of the waters of the state which is actually or potentially deleterious, harmful, detrimental, or injurious to the public health, safety, or welfare; to terrestrial or aquatic life or to ~~the its~~ growth and propagation ~~thereof~~; or to the use of ~~such the~~ waters for domestic, commercial and industrial, agricultural, recreational, or other reasonable purposes, with respect to the various classes established pursuant to subdivision 2 ~~hereof~~; ~~and, The standards may also contain such other provisions as that~~ The standards may also contain ~~such~~ other provisions ~~as that~~ the agency deems proper. Wherever practicable and advisable, the agency shall establish standards for effluent of disposal systems entering classified waters.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 115.44, subdivision 6, is amended to read:

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.